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Lehman's Mill, earlier known as Marsh Mills
still préduces stone ground flour, It is believed
to have been in continuous operation as a grist mill
gince the third quarter of the 18th century. The
present mill building dated 1869 provides an excellent
example of a rural industrial structure dating from
the third quarter of the 1S5th century. The mill prop=-
erty is located on part of the "Spriggs Paradise'" and
"Long Meadow" grants and was part of a large plantation
owned by several prominent land holders.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This mill building known as Lehman's Mill is located on the south side of Lehman's Mill Road
east of Marsh Pike, near Reid in Washington County. It is situated on sloping ground and
faces north.

The building is a two and one half story, four bay brick structure set on fieldstone founda-
tions. Attached to its east end is a two story, three bay frame addition said to have been
built about 1878,

The walls of the main section display American or common bonding at all elevations with, gen-
erally five courses of stretchers between header rows. At each floor level tie rods with

star shaped iron holders are present. A tablet set near an upper story door in the front ele-~
vation indicates that the brick structure was built by Hays and Company for H.F. Lehman in
1869.

Windows and doors appear to have been spaced evenly in the walls. Narrow window frames topped
with broad lintels hold six over six pane double hung sashes. Entrances are framed similarly
to the windows, most having four light transoms. All entrances have Dutch doors with each of
their leaves embellished with three vertical panels. Pulleys boxed with wood are present in
the west gable and above the entrances in the second bay from the east end of the front or
north elevation.

The roof is covered with modern asphalt shingles and extends some distance beyond the er
walls of the building. The eaves are finished with several courses of molding. A brick
chimney extends from inside the west end wall north of the roof peak. A metal flue is lo-
cated at the exterior of the building.

Modern grist milling machinery has been installed in the mill which operates on a regular
commercial basis. Some older machinery still in use includes the French Burr mill stone.
Algo present is a large metal mill wheel set below ground level. Most of the interior
framing of the structure appears to be original.

Prior to the construction of this building, a stone grist mill was located on this site. It
is said that the present mill rests on the foundations of the earlier structure. The stone
mill is believed to have been in use as early as the 1760's,

Water to run the mill was held in a pond north of the building. The race led under the road
to the mill wheel which is also located directly over a spring.

The Lehman's or Marsh Mill is in excellent condition and stands on a tract containing 1.4
acres, part of a grant called "Sprigg's Paradise." Across Lehman's Mill Road from the mill
is a stone house, associated with the mill and other related structures. See form WA-I-211
for further information on the dwelling.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Lehman's Mill, earlier known as Marsh Mills still produces stone ground flour. It is be-
lieved to have been in continuous operation as a grist mill since the third quarter of the
18th century. The present mill building dated 1869 provides an excellent example of a rural
industrial structure dating from the third quarter of the 19th century. The mill property is
located on part of the "Sprigg's Paradise" and "Long Meadow" grants and was part of a large
plantation owned by several prominent land holders.

In 1739, 550 acres of land along Marsh Run were surveyed for Thomas Cresap and became patented
as Long Meadows. Thomas Cresap is known as an Indian fighter and for his activity in the
Pennsylvania-Maryland border disputes which took place during the early and mid 18th century.
By 1746 Long Meadows had come into the possession of Daniel Dulaney a noted Maryland land
ownqe: who increased the size of the tract to 760 acres. About 1763 Colonel Henry Boquet pur-
=¥y 1 Long Meadows and owned it until his death in 1765. Boquet is remembered for his role
-a uwne French and Indian War particularly for his action in Western Pennsylvania. Under-
Boquet 's ownership Long Meadows was increased in size to become 'Long Meadows Enlarged" with
2,131 acres. Boquet's will indicates that a saw mill and tan yard were among the improve-
ments on his plantation. It is not known whether these were on the site of Lehman's Mill,

In June of 1765 Long Meadows Enlarged was acquired by Colonel Frederick Haldimand who in 1773
sold the property to Joseph Sprigg of Prince George's County. Joseph Sprigg's holdings of
about 4,000 acres were resurveyed to form "Sprigg's Paradise." The portion of Sprigg's Para-
dise acquired by Thomas Sprigg contained 1,754 acres and included this mill property. Thomas
Sprigg who lived in a large brick mansion which at one time stood along Margh Pike, was a
Brigadier @eneral in the Maryland Militia and on the Washington County Committee of Observa-
tion in 1777. He was a member of the Convention to ratify the Constitution of the United
States and served in the second and third congresses. He is generally believed to have been
one of Washington County's wealthiest citizens in his time. At his death in 1809 he had an
estate valued at $85,758. Thomas Spriggs' holdings were divided among his three children,
William O., Otho H. and Miriah. Mariah who married Dr. John Reynolds received 512 acres, the
northernmost portion of Spriggs Paradise which included the mill property. She and Reynolds
mortgaged this land in 1828 (KK/167)., The mortgage document refers to the mill and saw mill,
In 1832 the mill and the surrounding farm of 271 acres was purchased by Joseph Emmert for
$10,000 (MM/896). In 1846 he sold the mill farm then of 80 acres to David Brumbaugh for
$7,076. (IN10/152). 1In the agreement of sale (IN1/550), of March 14, 1846, it is noted that
Brumbaugh occupied the property which was described as improved with a stone mill. Jacob
Lehman purchased the mill and 10 5/8 acres in 1854 from Brumbaugh for $11,500, (IN13/765).
The mill descended through the Lehman family until 1964 when it was purchased by Better Foods
Fourdation Cooperative Association Inc.

(Continued)
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The mill is depicted on 1794, 1808 and 1859 maps of Washington County.
It is believed by some historians to be one of the oldest mills in the
East to remain in continuous commercial operation.

Further information on the Lehman family and the history of Lelman's
Mill is to be found in the attached excerpt from T.J.C. Williams'

History of Washington County.
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